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A. Present Churches 

∗ BANKS: On State Road 96 one mile north of the intersection of 
State Roads 96 and 56; Anglican Chapel in 1762, became Methodist 
related about 1780 according to a printed history; Francis 
Asbury visited Banks Church in 1798 and 1800; Title to church 
property by exception from deed August 11, 1762, Book E, Page 
376; Earliest church deed December 31, 1794, Book P, Page 228; 
Membership 146. 

∗ BETHEL: On County Road 1613 three miles from the Vance County 
line; Founded in 1831 according to local church information; 
Earliest deed July 31, 1895, Book 52, Page 316; Membership 109. 

∗ BULLOCK: On U.S. Highway 15 two and a half miles north of 
Creedmoor; Founded in 1832 according to local church information; 
Earliest deed September 14, 1833, Book 12, Page 408; Member-
ship 30. 

COMMUNITY: 405 West "E" Street in the Town of Butner; Founded 
April 14, 1948 according to local church records; Earliest deed 
April 11, 1957, Book 145, Page 375; Membership 124. 

∗ CREEDMOOR: 213 Park Avenue in the Town of Creedmoor; Founded 
about 1915 according to local church information; Earliest 
deed April 10, 1913, Book 68, Page 62; Membership 283. 

GRAY ROCK: On County Road 1622 between Banks and Bethel Churches; 
Founded in 1835 according to a church bulletin; Earliest deed 
April 10, 1923, Book 82, Page 71; A declaration in 1964, Book 
161, Page 143 says "the church has stood in its location many, 
many years" and sets forth the present bounds of the property; 
Membership 103. 

∗ GROVE HILL: Just off County Road 1625 one mile from the Franklin 
County line; Founded in 1840 according to a church deed; Earliest 
deed June 10, 1840 recorded December 9, 1890, Book 44, Page 325; 
Membership 59. 

∗ OXFORD: Corner of College Street and McClanahan Street in Oxford; 
Founded in 1815 according to a church history; Earliest deed 
December 24, 1821, Book 1, Page 236 for the lot whereon the 
church then stood; Membership 785. 

OXFORD, SAINT PETERS: Corner of Linden Avenue and West Front 
Street; Founded about 1877 according to a Conference history; 
Earliest deed April 3, 1876, Book 30, Page 426; Formerly 
Methodist Episcopal; Membership 155. 



* SALEM: On County Road 1522 one mile west of the Vance County 
line; Founded in 1828 according to a church history; Origi-
nated as Harris Meeting House August 16, 1811, Book V, Page 
329; A division in 1828 resulted in the formation of Salem 
Meeting House in Granville County and Rehoboth Meeting House in 
Vance County; Harris Meeting House dismantled and rebuilt as 
Salem; Earliest deed September 13, 1845, Book 14, Page 47; 
Membership 158. 

* STEM: On County Road 1132 in the Community of Stem; Founded in 
1888 from Moores Chapel which existed prior to 1790 according to 
a church history; Earliest deed registered February Court, 
1822, Book 1, Page 151 for Moores Meeting House; Earliest Stem 
deed July 30, 1888, Book 42, Page 235; Membership 91. 

STOVALL: Community of Stovall; Founded in 1910 according to 
local church information; Earliest deed March 15, 1909, Book 
62, Page 407; Membership 29. 

TRINITY: Near the intersection of County Roads 1311 and 1316 at 
the Person County line; Founded in 1820 according to church 
records: Earliest deed October 31, 1917, Book 74, Page 206; 
Membership 178. 

ZORA CHAPEL: Intersection of U.S. Highway 15 and County Road 
1445 three miles south of the Virginia State line; Founded in 
1904 according to local church information; Formerly Methodist 
Episcopal; Earliest deed March 22, 1877, Book 31, Page 178; 
Membership 89. 

B. Former Churches 

CALVARY: Earliest deed August 5, 1905; Book 58, Page 291; 
Methodist Episcopal, South. 

MARROWS CHAPEL: Earliest deed April 4, 1891; Book 44, Page 
575; Methodist Episcopal. 

SHADY GROVE: Earliest deed January 6, 1855; Book 18, Page 300; 
Methodist Episcopal, South. 

C. Unnamed Church Property Methodist: 

March 23, 1812; Book V, Page 341. 
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